

**KUMMER
KAEMPFER**

**KUMMER KAEMPFER BONNER
RENSHAW & FERRARIO**

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

LAS VEGAS OFFICE

ROBERT J. GRONAUER

rgronauer@kkbrf.com
702.792-7000

LAS VEGAS OFFICE
3800 Howard Hughes Parkway
Seventh Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89169
Tel: 702.792.7000
Fax: 702.792.7181

RENO OFFICE
5585 Klotzke Lane
Reno, NV 89511
Tel: 775.852.9900
Fax: 775.852.3982

SUMMERLIN OFFICE
9425 Cliff Shadows Parkway
Suite 150
Las Vegas, NV 89129
Tel: 702.998.4280
Fax: 702.998.8457

CARSON CITY OFFICE
510 W. Fourth Street
Carson City, NV 89703
Tel: 775.882.1511
Fax: 775.882.0257

September 5, 2007

VIA FACSIMILE

382-4803

Ms. Beverly K. Bridges
City Clerk
City of Las Vegas
400 E. Stewart, 1st Flr.
Las Vegas, NV 89101

**Re: SDR-22582; ZON-22583; GPA-22584
Tropical/Decatur**

Dear Ms. Bridges:

Our office represents the applicant in the above-referenced matters. We respectfully request that these items be held from the presently scheduled City Council hearing of September 5, 2007 until September 19, 2007. The additional time is needed to meet with staff to discuss additional changes to the site plan.

Thank you for your cooperation and please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

KUMMER KAEMPFER BONNER RENSCHAW & FERRARIO

Bob Gronauer /mlt

Robert J. Gronauer

RJG/mlt

cc: Phillip Nourafchan (via e-mail: investrs@lvcoxmail.com)
Scott Godino (via e-mail: sgodino@theequitygroupinc.com)
Bob Genzer (via e-mail: genzerconsulting@cox.net)

Submitted after final agenda

Date 9-05-07 Item 127-129



388768_1.DOC

13660.2